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August 26, 2025 
 
 
 
Mr. Sean Reese 
Operations Manager for Public Works 
DuPage County Public Works 
7900 Illinois Route 53 
Woodridge, IL 60517 
 
 
Re: File # PW-P-0057-23 
 On-Call Professional Engineering Services – SCADA 
 Schedule Extension 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Reese: 
 
Donohue & Associates is requesting an extension of the expiration date of the original agreement dated 
February 14, 2023. The original expiration date is December 31, 2025. We are requesting a new expiration 
date of November 30, 2026, based on the contractor’s schedule for completion of work for the Woodridge 
Greene Valley Boiler Replacement Project.  
 
We appreciate the opportunity to assist the County with this project.  Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jay Bielanski, PE 
Project Manager 
 
 




